Exhibit 31

Timothy F. McCune

District Attorney

124 W. Diamond Street -:- P.O.Box 1208 -:- Butler, PA 16003-1208
(724) 284-5222 FAX (724) 284-5460 TDD (724) 284-5473

December 19, 2001

Joseph Myers
147 Heather Drive
Butler, PA 16001-2819

RE: AK Steel

Dear Mr. Myers:

[ have reviewed the information you sent me including the two page letter with the
Union’s Brief enclosed and a copy of the letter you apparently sent to several AK Steel officials
dated March 21, 2001.

I have no opinion regarding your employment claims with AK Steel. I am, however, of
the opinion that the Pennsylvania Vehicle Code weight restrictions involved in this matter apply
only to the operation of vehicles upon highways and would not apply to the operation of vehicles
on AK Steel’s private property.

Very truly yours,
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Timothy F. McCune
District Attorney
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cc: John W. Murtagh, Jr., Esq.
Murtagh & Cahill
110 Swinderman Road
Wextord, PA 15090





